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From: Yilma, Haimanot

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 2:42 PM
To: Roberta Joyce Whiting

Cc: cindy@mariogonzalezlaw.com
Subject: RE: field survey in the spring of 2013
Joyce,

Thank you for your request to add Mario Gonzalez and Cindy Gillis to the list of individuals participating in the
field survey. Mario and Cindy are welcome to attend the survey; however, they would have to cover their own
expenses. The per diem provided by the applicant will only cover up to 3 individuals per Tribe that would be
conducting the field survey. In your email below, you have already identified three individuals that will be
conducting the survey. Therefore, Mario and Cindy will not be able to claim the applicants per diem offer.

Please let me know if you have additional questions.

Sincerely,
Haimanot Yilma

From: Roberta Joyce Whiting [mailto:ostnrrapro@gwtc.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 6:33 PM

To: Yilma, Haimanot

Cc: cindy@mariogonzalezlaw.com

Subject: field survey in the spring of 2013

Haimanot,

The people three from Oglala Sioux Tribe will be Michael Catches Enemy, Tribal Archeologist, Jhon
Goes In Center, THPAC, Garvard Good Plume Jr. THPAC. Mario Gonzalez and Cindy would like to
be added to the list. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Roberta Joyce Whiting

Project Review Officer

Tribal Historic Preservation Office
Oglala Sioux Tribe
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Hearing ldentifier: Powertech_Uranium_Dewey Burdock LA Public
Email Number: 258
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